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ORD-1871-79

19 Decemker 1979

MEMORANDUM FOR: Major William Stoner
2rmy Intelligence Staff

FROM: Philip K. Eckman
Director of Research and Development

SUBJECT ¢ Request for GRILLFLAME Briefing

After receiving your briefing on the status of your
GRILLFLAME project, I believe this effort 1s of interest to
other organizations within CIA which are responsible for
HUMINT support and collection. Accordingly, it is requested
that Colonel Watt give the previously mentioned briefing to
the following senior CIA management personnel:

Mr. David 8. Brandwein, Director of Technical Service;

Lﬁ 4]Deputy Director of Technical
Service;

[ | | Chief, Applied Technology Group,
Office of Technical Service;

Office of Technical Service:

Chief, rdvanced Concepts Division,
Office of Research and Development.

It would be appreciated if Colonel Watt could give the
briefing at 1030 hours, 27 December, in Mr. EFrandwein's
office, Room 203, €South Puilding, 2430 F Street, Washington,
D. C. More detalled instructions on the building's loca~
tion can bhe cobtained by calling

FR¥IIp I.. FCkman

Distribution:

o) ﬁﬁ%n - Addresge
A Vg‘i For @9@%%6/3@&9/1(1: ClARDR26-00787R000200020¢24<p/ ORD ; Scrl
1 - ORD Registry




This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The@BIaCioVatlt

The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages
released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com


http://www.theblackvault.com



